12/13/88

Frem
@ m @ EVELYN DOWNS
Oil Conservation Staff
Specialist

Je  Rick Brown

Re: Texaco Inc. A.H.Blinebry NCT-2 #5-M 29-22-38
Tubb 0&G Pool

The above-referenced well keeps showing up in the
gas proration schedule as a NC in the Tubb Pool.

I wrote to you last Dec. about this same Situation

and you removed it and for several months it did not
appear.

This is a downhole commingled well

Blinebry 0&G, Tubb 0&G and South Brunson Drkd/Abo.
ATl zones are classified as oil and currently have
an allowable in the 0il proration schedule.

Texaco 1is reporting the production correctly on their
C-115 but it appears Northern is picking up the
Blinebry and Tubb gas production and reporting it as
all from the Tubb on their C-111.

The well needs to be removed from the gas proration
schedule one more time.

I have attached copies of Texaco C-115 and Northern
C-111 for June which verify the above.

Thanks for your help.
Evelyn Downs

cc: R. L. Patterson
Texaco Inc. Eunice, NM

Oil Conservation Division
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980



